STOCKBRIDGE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 100 Price Avenue Stockbridge, Michigan 49285

Board of Education Meeting

Work Session #1 – August 22, 2022 Junior Senior High School - 6:30pm

Minutes

- I. Call to Order
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call Members Present: President; Graham, Secretary; Heeney, Trustee; Ogden, Trustee; Rochow

Members Absent: Vice President; Gee, Trustee; Numinen

Others in Attendance: Superintendent Friddle, Principal Trapp

- IV. Public Comments None
- V. Board of Education Comments None
- VI. Action Items
 - School Meal Prices Mr. Friddle
 Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Heeney to approve the
 increase in lunch and breakfast prices as presented. Passed 5-0

Breakfast (all schools)	Elementary Lunch Price	Junior/Senior High Lunch Price
Full Pay \$2.00	Full Pay \$3.00	Full Pay \$3.50
Reduced \$0.30	Reduced \$0.40	Reduced \$0.40
Free \$0.00	Free \$0.00	Free \$0.00

2. New Hires - Mr. Friddle

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Tracey Pardiac as a high school math teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Lindsay Hall as a high school social studies teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Jennifer Cox as an ELA Teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Gary Teague as a high school CTE teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Julee Chapman as an Ag Science teacher and FFA advisor. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Emily Shepherd as a 5th grade teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Stacy Hastings as a kindergarten teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve the hiring of Meghan Kunzelman as an alternative education teacher. Passed 5-0.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Ogden to approve a supplemental contract for Meghan Kunzelman to set up the alternative education programs and provide other administrative support. Passed 5-0

3. Resignation - Mr. Friddle

Need to continue exit interviews to find why someone is leaving and what the school is doing well and needs to improve.

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Lance to accept the resignation of Lucas Snider, Chemistry teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Lance to accept the resignation of Natalie Kinsella, counselor. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Rochow and seconded by Lance to accept the resignation of Darren Hejnal, Social Studies teacher. Passed 5-0

- Food Service Contract Mr. Friddle
 Motion made by Lance and seconded by Heeney to approve the
 contract for Stephanie White, Food Service Director. Passed 5-0.
- 5. Alternative Education Classroom Rental Mr. Friddle
 Motion made by Lance and seconded by Ogden to approve the
 contract with Unadilla Township for the rental of classroom space
 as presented. Passed 4-0
- 6. Athletic Handbook Mr. Rivers Tabled Move to approve the Athletic Handbook for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.
- 7. SEA Teacher Contract Mr. Friddle
 Motion made by Lance and seconded by Heeney to approve the
 SEA contract as presented. Passed 5-0

VII. Discussion - Mr. Friddle

We will have a student representative at the next school board meeting. The first day of school went well in all of the buildings. The high school was able to get all the computers out to students on the first day. Heritage parents were happy with the new drop off procedure and the line was running smoothly. The Alternative Education program opened today with eighteen students in attendance. Still are still looking for paraprofessional support for this program.

We are looking to hire someone to assist new staff in their first few years of teaching. A teacher at the junior high is currently assisting the new teachers with their transition into the district.

We are looking for ways to show staff our appreciation. Providing more supplies, use of questionnaires to find out what they need. Provide social activities to develop camaraderie. Create peer recognition programs and incentives - by years of service. Continue and expand exit interviews.

VII. Public Comments None

VIII. Adjournment

Motion made by Heeney and seconded by Lance that work session meeting #1 of the Stockbridge Community School District Board of Education be adjourned at 8:38pm.